CITY OF JACKSON
MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN STUDY SESSION
Monday, October 03, 2022 at 6:45 PM
Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

AGENDA

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Employee medical insurance proposal - Mr. Todd Obergoenner / Swinford & Associates,
Inc.

2.  Holiday Extravaganza Lighting Program - bid tabulation
3. Update on the Comprehensive Plan Project

4, Previously tabled items (unspecified)

5.  Additional items (unspecified)

Posted on 09/30/2022 at 04:00 PM.




MEMO

To: Mayor and Board of Aldermen

From: Jason Lipe, Parks and Recreation Director
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022

Re: Holiday Extravaganza Lighting Program Bids

Item 2.

Bids for the Holiday Extravaganza Lighting Program were advertised through the normal City process
on September 7 and 14. A bid opening was held on September 22. One bid was received. Lite Designs
& Guttering was the bidder with bids of $10,744.80 for 2022, $11,013.42 for 2023, and $11,288.76 for
2024. Staff recommends the awarding of the bid to Lite Designs & Guttering based on the price and
prior history of quality service.




Holiday Extravaganza Lighting Display Program
Bid Opening: 10:30 AM | September 22, 2022

Item 2.

Company

Base Bid

Lite Desighs & Guttering

$10,744.80 — 2022
$11,013.42 -2023
$11,288.76 - 2024
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